
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 
DATE:  June 10, 2014 

 
 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS  
 
 
SITE  Type of Service    Cost  Company 
Admin        Contract Service  $9,562        Screenvision 
 
C01418     
Funding:  District Funds  PO #145626 
 
Kay Bishop wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Screenvision to 
advertise with Malco Tupelo Commons for $183.50/wk for 52 weeks.  Start 
date to begin 6/27/2014.   
 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service    Cost  Company 
Admin        Contract Service  $4,455        Schoolwires 
 
C01419     
Funding:  District Funds  PO #145627 
 
Kay Bishop wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Schoolwires to 
provide a mobile communication app for the district.  The first year total cost, 
including start up, is $4,455.00.  First year start date is 4/1/2014.   
 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service    Cost  Company 
Admin       Contract Service  $8,000 The Buckley School 
       of Public Speaking 
 
C01420      
Funding:  District Funds 
 
Mary Ann Plasencia wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with The 
Buckley School of Public Speaking to provide a one day skills workshop for the 
teaching faculty.  The skills workshop will be on 7/24/2014. 
   
 


